
Q&A RFP 22-11 Wall System: 
 

1. Is teaming allowed with another manufacturer to provide all the requested products? 
Answer: Respondent will decide how to respond.    
 
2. Will there be a pricing document submitted for bidders to complete?  
Answer: Respondent will provide an auditable pricing model. 
 
3. Will typicals/drawings be provided for example pricing to be supplied? 
Answer:  Do not understand the question.  
 
4. Will hard copies still be required due to Covid-19 protocols? 
Answer: See Section III Instructions to Offerors, #5. Thumb drives are acceptable in lieu of hard copy 
response.    
 
5. Our price lists currently only contain list pricing. With Neocon taking place next month our 

marketing team is fully committed and unable to add net pricing to our price lists. Is a cover 
page at the front of the price list indicating the discount available sufficient? 

Answer: The Respondent will decide how to respond. Discount off list will suffice.  
 
6. Tab 3 – Performance Capability A. OMNIA Partners documents (Appendix D) – this page is blank. 

Is there supposed to be more information here? 
Answer: Appendix D is PPA ATTACHMENT D OMNIA Partners Exhibits A to H  
 
7. Appendices are mentioned but are not found within the solicitation. Are these the same as the 

Ergonomic solicitations?  
Answer: Do not understand the question. See III Instructions to Offeror, #6. 

 


